
Municipal Services Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMMonday, August 11, 2025

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

25-0918 Minutes from July 21, 2025

 

07-21-25 MSC Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

25-0919 Approve Oklahoma Street Asphalt Reconstruction Design.

Oklahoma Street Design Memo.pdfAttachments:

25-0920 Approve Long Term Temporary Occupancy Permit 25-104-T for a 

construction dumpster in Public Right-of-Way at 100 W Lawrence Street 

through November 1, 2025.

Occupancy Permit 25-104-T Lawrence St.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 8/8/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26266
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=178f5be7-e5d5-4107-b074-0ff8d4831953.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26267
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d9896426-4887-4493-bc5f-d1aa32cc57ad.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26268
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4dbb65ff-4466-4c9f-ade2-88a57aeb274e.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, July 21, 2025

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and SchultzPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

25-0854 Minutes from July 7, 2025.

 

07-07-25 MSC Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Schultz moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz5 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

25-0855 Design Hearing for future 2027 Paving Project: Oklahoma Street (Mason 

St. to Richmond St.)

Design Hearing B-27 (Oklahoma St).pdfAttachments:

Action Items6.

25-0859 Approve Glenmore Park Plat new street design parameters

Glenmore Park Plat Road Designs.pdfAttachments:

Schultz moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26202
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=35932dae-fbe0-4685-88c6-f8f36c9a5744.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26203
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=15b7dd60-9dcc-49f9-a836-29dadb5886d3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26207
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bf50c29d-9c7d-44bb-b8b0-9b05ccd5cb55.pdf


July 21, 2025Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

25-0860 Approve Mission Ridge North Plat new street design parameters

Mission Ridge North Plat Road Designs.pdfAttachments:

Schultz moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz5 - 

25-0861 Approve I-41 STH47/Meade Street State Municipal Finance Agreement

IH 41 Richmond Street Interchange SMFA.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Schultz, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz5 - 

25-0862 Approve I-41 STH47/Meade Street State Municipal Maintenance 

Agreement

IH 41 Richmond Street Interchange SMMA.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz5 - 

25-0866 Approve Vacation of a Portion of N. Oneida Street Right-of-Way and All 

of Unnamed Historic Alley Right-of-Way as shown on Exhibit "A" .

Exhibit A Vacate N Oneida St and Alley.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Stancil-Martin, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz5 - 

25-0863 Request to revise permanent street occupancy permit #17-018-P

Edison ES Revised Permanent Street Occupancy Permit.pdfAttachments:

Stancil-Martin moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz5 - 

25-0864 Approve Ordinance changes related to the A-25/A-26 Baldeagle Drive 

Paving Projects

Baldeagle Dr A-25 & A-26 Ordinance Changes.pdfAttachments:

Schultz moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26208
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0eeb1576-db3e-4a32-bc60-5ecfdfdab8be.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26209
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=36134b31-c3b1-4785-b0a7-3d5126562a0a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26210
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ca190e2d-089f-4562-8a05-401c8dfb2351.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26214
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e207128e-d89a-4dbe-bea2-2b1c9de39b89.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26211
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2cdf329b-cd9d-452a-8521-842d2b128895.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26212
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bff75b27-b25f-48c1-b4dd-349334f6d222.pdf


July 21, 2025Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Aye: Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz5 - 

25-0865 Approve Ordinance changes related to the A-25 Providence Av Paving 

Project

Providence Av A-25 Ordinance Changes.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Schultz, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz5 - 

25-0880 Intermunicipal Agreement between the City of Appleton and the Town of 

Grand Chute for the Construction of New Traffic Signal and Related 

Roadway Improvements at the Richmond and Ridgeview Intersection

 

Intermunicipal Agreement - Richmond and Ridgeview Signal.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz5 - 

Information Items7.

Adjournment8.

Meltzer moved, seconded by Firkus, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz5 - 

Page 3City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26213
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=99f73ed3-d3ec-4b35-9d6c-d1d0f5627122.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26228
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=14d5c481-6b82-4848-9b7e-dc988dfcfe13.pdf


 

MEMORANDUM  

Date:   08/11/2025 

To:    Municipal Services Committee 

From:   Laura Jungwirth, Director of Public Works 
Pete Neuberger, Deputy Director of Public Works / City Engineer 

Subject: Approve Oklahoma Street Asphalt Reconstruction Design 

 

 
The Department of Public Works (DPW) requests approval of the design parameters for 
Oklahoma Street between Mason Street and Richmond Street as follows: 

Oklahoma Street is to be reconstructed with asphalt pavement and concrete curb and 
gutter between Mason Street and Richmond Street. Design parameters include: 

 New asphalt pavement and concrete curb and gutter constructed to a width 
of 26’ from face of curb to face of curb, which is 6’ narrower than the 
existing street within this portion of the project.   

 On-street parking to be permitted on one side of Oklahoma Street only, 
within project limits. 

 5-foot concrete sidewalks on both sides (no change compared to existing 
parameters). 

 
 
 
 
 



Approved through 08-20-2025 PN






	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_07-21-25 MSC Minutes
	0002_1_Oklahoma Street Design Memo
	0003_1_Occupancy Permit 25-104-T Lawrence St

